Form No. 10-300 (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED JUL 1 6 1981

DATE ENTERED OCT 29 1981

| | SEE | INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW T | | | S |
|---|------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|---|--|
| 1 | NAME | THE ALL LIVINGS | CONTECTE ATTEIOADI | LE OLOTIONO | |
| | HISTORIC | GERLACH WATER TOWER | | | |
| | AND (00 00 MON) | | | | |
| | AND/OR COMMON | same | | | |
| 2 | LOCATIO | N | | | |
| | STREET & NUMBER | Main Street | | | |
| | | | | NOT FOR PUBLICATION | |
| | CITY, TOWN | Gerlach | _ VICINITY OF | CONGRESSIONAL DISTR Nevada-at-lar | rict ge |
| | STATE | Nevada | CODE 82 | COUNTY Washoe | CODE 031 |
| | OL A COUNT | | 62 | washoe | 031 |
| 3 | CLASSIFI | CATION | | | |
| | CATEGORY | OWNERSHIP | STATUS | PRES | ENT USE |
| | DISTRICT | XPUBLIC | OCCUPIED | AGRICULTURE | MUSEUM |
| | BUILDING(S) | PRIVATE | UNOCCUPIED | COMMERCIAL | X_PARK |
| | X_STRUCTURE | ВОТН | WORK IN PROGRESS | EDUCATIONAL | PRIVATE RESIDENCE |
| | SITE | PUBLIC ACQUISITION | ACCESSIBLE | ENTERTAINMENT | RELIGIOUS |
| | OBJECT | IN PROCESS | YES: RESTRICTED | GOVERNMENT | SCIENTIFIC |
| | | BEING CONSIDERED | X YES: UNRESTRICTED | INDUSTRIAL | TRANSPORTATION |
| | | | NO | MILITARY | OTHER: |
| 4 | OWNER O | F PROPERTY | | | |
| | NAME | Gerlach Improvement As | sociation | | |
| | STREET & NUMBER | | | | |
| | CITY, TOWN | | | STATE | |
| | CITT, TOWN | Gerlach | VICINITY OF | Nevada | |
| 5 | LOCATIO | N OF LEGAL DESC | RIPTION | | |
| | COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEED | s,etc. Gerlach Leas | e Holders Associati | on - Map #455252 | |
| | STREET & NUMBER | Washoo Count | y Courthouse | *************************************** | |
| | CITY, TOWN | washoe count | y courthouse | STATE | |
| | CITT, TOWN | Reno | | Nevada | |
| 6 | REPRESE | NTATION IN EXIST | ING SURVEYS | | |
| | TITLE | none | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | DATE | | FEDERAL | STATECOUNTYLOCAL | _ |
| | DEPOSITORY FOR | | | | The second secon |
| | SURVEY RECORDS | | | | |
| | CITY, TOWN | | | STATE | |



CONDITION

CHECK ONE

CHECK ONE

__EXCELLENT

__DETERIORATED

X_UNALTERED __ALTERED

¥ORIGINAL SITE

_GOOD

__RUINS

_MOVED DATE 1909

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Gerlach water tower is a redwood tank 24 feet in diameter with a holding capacity of 44,000+ gallons. The tank is 13 feet in depth and the base sits on heavy timber supports 15 feet above the ground. In greater detail the tank may be described as being constructed of vertical narrow redwood boards secured by round steel bands set every 6 inches over the entire depth of the tank. The tank is topped with a conical cap atop of which is a wooden finial piece. The roofing material is rolled asphaltum.

The tank is supported by 12 fifteen foot 12"x12" timbers in the shape of a cruciform sitting on 16"x16" timber sills. The upright supports are cross braced by 4"x9" timbers. The central 8" steel feed and discharge pipe is housed in frost-proof, walkin box covered with clapboard. The finish of the tank and its supports is barn red. The roof is colored green. The condition of the finish is fair. The discharge apparatus for steam locomotive servicing was located adjacent to the tracks some 150 feet away and not directly opposite the tank.

The Gerlach water tower was built in 1909 by the Utah Construction Company under contract to the Western Pacific Railroad Company. It was one facility among many others of like design built for the railroad. The Gerlach tower initially served not only the locomotives, but also the town. Gerlach was a company town at this Division Point located in the Granite Creek Desert. A small round house, shops and attendant facilities served the needs of the railroad until 1953.

8 SIGNIFICANCE

| PERIOD | AI | REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE CH | | |
|----------------|------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| PREHISTORIC | ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC | COMMUNITY PLANNING | LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE | RELIGION |
| 1400-1499 | ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC | CONSERVATION | LAW | SCIENCE |
| 1500-1599 | AGRICULTURE | ECONOMICS | LITERATURE | SCULPTURE |
| 1600-1699 | ARCHITECTURE | EDUCATION | MILITARY | SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN |
| 1700-1799 | ART | ENGINEERING | MUSIC | THEATER |
| 1800-1899 | COMMERCE | X_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT | PHILOSOPHY | XTRANSPORTATION |
| <u>X</u> 1900- | COMMUNICATIONS | INDUSTRYINVENTION | POLITICS/GOVERNMENT | OTHER (SPECIFY) |
| | | 1 | for a second second | î |
| SPECIFIC DAT | FS 1000 | BUIL DER/ARCH | HITECT TV. 1 C | : C / 1 |

Utah Construction Company/unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gerlach water tower is the only steam engine servicing tank still in use (although not now servicing steam locomotives) in the State of Nevada and the last remnant of a mainline rail division point (roundhouse, shops and attendant facilities) of the early Western Pacific Railroad.

Construction of the tower tank was simultaneous with the construction of the railroad during 1906 to 1909. The Western Pacific was the last of the transcontinental rail lines to be constructed. Location of water sources was vital to the operation of steam equipment and service or division centers had to be located at closer intervals than is now necessary with diesel equipment.

The railroad bought the town of Gerlach in 1909, purchasing a small settlement first inhabited in 1906 in anticipation of the coming of the railroad. It was seen as a cattle shipping point for the Gerlach Land and Cattle Company. This company was formed by Louis Gerlach of the nearby Gerlach and Waltz Ranch before the turn of the century. The Gerlach post office was established on October 27, 1909.

Gerlach ceased to be a Division Headquarters in 1931 and between 1945 and 1953 all Division facilities were removed except the water tower. Transcontinental freight trains still pass through and Gerlach serves as a switching point for the six mile Portland Cement Company's industrial railroad that was constructed in 1922 and runs to their plant at Empire, south of Gerlach.

| 9 MAJOR B | IBLIOGR APH | ICAL REFE | RENCES | ı | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|---------|
| | F., <u>Railroads of</u> California, 196 | | <u>California</u> | <u>,</u> Vol. 1, H | lowe11-Nor | th Books, | |
| | S., <u>Nevada Plac</u> vada 1974 | <u>ce Names</u> , a g | eographica | 1 dictionar | y, Univ. | of Nev. Pr | ess, |
| | with R.D. Nords | strom, Engine | er of brid | ges and str | cuctures, | Western Pa | cific |
| | PHICAL DATA | | -u NOT 1 | menn | | | |
| | OMINATED PROPERTY | | | | | | |
| ZONE EA | | RTHING | B ZON | باللا | NORT | THING | 1 |
| | o Map #455252 boundaries of tl | he Gerlach Fi | re Departm | ent Lot - F | 31k. F, Lo | t 19. | |
| | g de responsible | | | | ₹ | | |
| ` { : | 112 3 A | | | 9. · | * | | |
| LIST ALI | L STATES AND COUN | TIES FOR PROPER | TIES OVERLAP | PING STATE OF | R COUNTY BC | UNDARIES | |
| STATE | n/a | CODE | COUNTY | | · 9 | CODE | |
| STATE | | CODE | COUNTY | | | CODE | |
| THEODM DD | REPARED BY | , | | | | | |
| NAME / TITLE | W. E. Wieprech G. E. Senior | | | t. Pres. & | Arch. in 10/14/80 | | on with |
| ORGANIZATION | | | | 4-7 | DATE 6/12/ | /81 | |
| STREET & NUMBER | 325 W. Sunset | Blvd. | **. ** | | TELEPHONE | 702-885-51 702-557-22 | |
| CITY OR TOWN | Gerlach | | | | STATE Nevada | | |
| 12 STATE H | ISTORIC PRE | SERVATIO | N OFFIC | ER CERT | IFICATI(| ON | |
| | | SIGNIFICANCE OF | | | | | |
| NA | TIONAL | STA | TE | i | LOCAL XX | | |
| hereby nominate t | State Historic Preserva this property for inclusion lures set forth by the Na | on in the National | Register and co e. | ertify that it has | been evaluate | | |
| STATE HISTORIC P | PRESERVATION OFFICER SI | GNATURE | jimi 1 | Roddon | , | | |
| TITLE S | NPO | | | | DATE / | gene 1 | 981 |
| FOR NPS USE ONLY I HEREBY CERT | IFY THAT THIS PROPE | ERTY IS INCLUDED |) IN THE NATIC | NAL REGISTER | ı | • | |
| 1 Both | Grosvener | | | | DATE /a/ | 69/81 | |
| ATTEST Patrick | HOULD ANGUEOLOGY | OF THE MATION | RESERVATION AL AMGISTE | i B | DATE 10/s | <u> </u> | |
| (4)/NEELEH OL HIE | e national regis tei | ri. | | | | 1 | |

Form No. 10-300a (Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

RECEIVED JUL 16 WM DATE ENTERED OCT 29 1981

CONTINUATION SHEET Bibliographical ITEM NUMBER 9 PAGE 2

Conversations with a Mr. Bridges, Public Relations Officer, Western Pacific Railroad Company, San Francisco, CA and Mrs. Helen Thresher, Gerlach resident since 1929 and adjacent inhabitant to the water tower since that time.

Dubie, Carol Ann - The Architecture and Engineering of Elevated Water Storage

Structures: 1870-1940. Unpublished Master's Thesis, George Washington
University, 1980.